
Weekly Progress Meeting Agenda 
Durham Meadow Construct Waterline 

8/6/2020 at 1000 hours 
 

Call-in number: 

USA Toll-Free: (877)336-1829 
Access Code: 4645994 

Security Code: 1234 
 

To: K. Mintell, USACE; C. Niemitz, USACE; S. Dunbar, USACE; E. Hathaway, EPA; M. Pio, Ludlow 
Construction; M. Cunningham; Ludlow Construction; J. Currier, USACE; R. Berlandy, AECOM; C. McLane, 
AECOM; V. Carrier, State of Connecticut Public Health Dept; J. Chen; DEEP; L. Francis, First Selectman, 
Town of Durham; B. Milardo, Department of Health. Town of Durham; D. Direinzo, DOT; J. Fazzino, 
Middletown Water and Sewer; B. Robillard, Middletown Water and Sewer: T. Nigosanti, Middletown 
Water and Sewer; R. Peddicord, Ludlow Construction, J. Brandon, Ludlow Construction; D. Hunt, DOT; S. 
Wright, DOT; J. Meunier, AECOM; D. Ethier, DOT; L. Belisle, USACE: J. Pio, Ludlow Construction; R. Goff, 
USACE; J. Croteau, RSD# 13, Durham. 
 
Review Minutes of Previous Meeting:  

• Approved 
 

Safety: 
• No Safety concerns this week. 

 
Work Accomplished since last meeting (7/30/ 2020) 
 

• Crew # 1 
 Billy’s Crew:  
• Installed 3 water services on Main Street (Rte. 17) in Durham. 
• Installed water service at # 174 Main Street from the approximate curb stop location to the 

house on the customer side of the service. 
• Shim coated Wallingford Road, Rte. 68 in Durham. 
• Crew # 2 

Jonathans Crew: 
• Installed 266 LFT. of 12” DIP at the Stream Crossing on Maple Avenue form Station # 904+69.5 

to Station # 902+3.5 
 DN Tanks: 
 Installed piping under the foundation to the tank. 
 Kurt confirmed it has been pressure tested. 
Two-Week Look Ahead: 
 
August 10, 2020 to August 14, 2020 

 
• Crew # 1 
• Billy’s Crew: 
• Install water services on Main Street in Durham. 
• Crew # 2 
• Jonathan’s Crew: 
• Install 12” DIP on Maple Avenue in Durham. 



Weekly Progress Meeting Agenda 
Durham Meadow Construct Waterline 

8/6/2020 at 1000 hours 
 

• Crew # 3 
• DN Tank: 
• Install re-bar and pour flooring at the tank in Middletown. 
• Lisa said the concrete has been delayed due to the tropical storm. Mike P. added that the 

schedule is uncertain at this point. 

Two Week Look Ahead: 
 
August 17, 2020 to August 21, 2020 
 

• Crew # 1 
• Billy’s Crew: 
• Install water services on Main Street, Durham. 
• Crew # 2 
• Jonathan’s Crew: 
• Install 12” water main on Maple Avenue, Durham. 
• Crew # 3   
• DN Tanks: 
• Install floor at the tank in Middletown. 

 
Rework Items/Deficiency List:  

• Kurt said he has nothing new at this time. 
 
Submittals:  

• In review with USACE – 7 
• Tank Mixing System (Due July 7, 2020) 
• Altitude Valve Vault (Due July 20, 2020) 
• PRV Vault (Due July 23, 2020) 
• Rich B. said that the PRV Vault should be coming back later today or tomorrow. Rich will then 

move on to the Meter Building and Booster Station. 
• Meter Building 9 (Due August 3, 2020) 
• Booster Station (Due August 6, 2020) 
• Critical Lift Plan (Due August 14, 2020)  
• Lisa will follow up on this today as it is due tomorrow. 
• Recirculation Pump response from United. 

 
Outage Dates: 

• Wednesday, August 5, 2020. Tropical Storm Damage. 
• Mike C. asked Laura Francis if she had any updates on the estimated time Ludlow will be able to 

return to work? Laura said she has a briefing with Eversource at noon today. Laura said she still 
needs Maple Avenue open to traffic as a detour. Her emergency response team will access the 
situation daily. At this point Ludlow can’t work until the wires have been restored. Lisa asked 
Laura if the entire Maple Avenue is needed for the detour. Laura responded that it primarily is 
from Route 68 headed north towards the Library.  

 



Weekly Progress Meeting Agenda 
Durham Meadow Construct Waterline 

8/6/2020 at 1000 hours 
 

                 
  
  

     
• QC or Production Issues Discussed:   

• Kurt M. said he has no issues at this time. 
 
Request for Information (RFI) Status: 

• RFI – 0039 Driveway Restoration 
 
Notice of Potential Contract Change Request: 

• JC00014 – Chlorination System Revisions (Need update from PM) 
• Lisa said Steve Dunbar had a meeting with the Contracting Officer yesterday and made a couple 

of revisions to the J&A. Its now with the Contracting Officer for review. Lisa will be in contact 
with Mike P. if we have any updates. Steve D. said he had an update on this. Steve added he is 
hopeful we will have an answer on this soon. 

• JC00017 – Tank Access Road Guardrail, Trees and Walking Path 
• JC00026 – Middletown M&O Adjustment (2” to 1.5” due to existing pavement thickness)  
• JC00030 – Main Street and Maple Avenue Changes 
• Lisa said there are approximately 12 different homes involved in this Job Change. Lisa had a 

question on 95R Maple Avenue as to who spoke with this resident. Mike Pio said he and Kurt 
both talked with this homeowner. There is an issue with getting this service installed due to the 
new home built at 174 Main Street. Mike P. said it would be better for him to come off Maple 
Avenue. Rich B. stepped in and said there may be an issue with coming of Maple Avenue due to 
their Septic System. Bill Milardo added that there is a separation code that both He and Rich B. 
believes is ten feet. Ed H. will reach out to the homeowner so we can review what is needed to 
address this situation.  

• Bill M. had a question for Ed Hathaway. Bill thinks Ed H. was looking into a possible connection 
to 13 Maple Avenue (Ross Residence) about their well going dry. Bill asked if Ed had an answer 
to this as Bill would like it done sooner than later. Mike P needs to get a plumber. Bill M. said he 
has a local Plumber that would be available to assist with this if needed. Bill M. will forward the 
Plumbers contact info to Mike P. 

• Mike P. Brought up an issue with the piping we need to tie into questioning if the joints are 
restrained? Not only do the tee needs to be restrained both the joints between the tee needs to 
be restrained as well. Mike P. wants to know how we will proceed on that? Mike P. asked if test 
pits will be done to verify what is in the ground and if its not restrained, restrain it. Rich B. said 
that is what needs to be done. Rich suspects that is only one joint. Mike P. will schedule this 
work and get paid under the test pit item. If there is a bell that needs to be restrained will 
have a bell joint clamp installed. Ludlow will do this as we did at Talcott Ridge Drive in 
Middletown. 

• Lisa B. brought up 220R questioning if we are coming off of Wallingford Road? Rich B. said that 
this service has to go is on the northeast corner of the house. Rich said this is unfortunately the 
way this has to be. There is no good solution for this one. Bill M. said if we want to look at 
another route, we could contact the caretaker for the Church and walk around and find the best 
path. Ed H. asked if he should reach out to Maureen and have her contact the Church. Ed asked if 



Weekly Progress Meeting Agenda 
Durham Meadow Construct Waterline 

8/6/2020 at 1000 hours 
 

Mike P. or Mike C. would like to be there. Mike C. said he is available to attend this walk through. 
Ed H. said the property owner should have a say in this. The group all agreed. 
 

Notice of Contract Change Request:  
• JC00016 – Permanent Pavement Revisions (Negotiations) 
• JC00015 - Maiden Lane Stream Crossing (Negotiations) 
• JC00030 - 174/349/350/357/ Main Street and 134 and 139 Maple Avenue. 
• JC00028 - Drain Pipe extension Tank Access Road. (SF-30 to KTR) 
• JC00029 – Maiden Lane Fire Hydrant Relocation (Negotiations) 
• Lisa told Mike P. that she needs a revised proposal. Mike P. acknowledged.   

 
Anticipated Events/Major Deliveries:  

• Mike P said has nothing scheduled at this time 
 

Other Items to be discussed: 
• Did not record any items to be discussed. 

  
Next Meeting: 

• August 13, 2020 at 10:00 am. 
 


